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State of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Commissioner Karen Douglas, Presiding Member pate: March 4, 2021
Commissioner Patty Monahan, Associate Member

California Energy Commission Leonidas Payne
1516 Ninth Street Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 (916) 838-2124

CEC STAFF OPENING TESTIMONY FOR THE SEQUOIA BACKUP GENERATING
FACILITY (19-SPPE-03) APPLICATION FOR SMALL POWER PLANT EXEMPTION
(SPPE) PROCEEDING

In accordance with the Second Revised Scheduling Order and Related Orders docketed
February 5, 2021 (TN 236651), California Energy Commission staff (staff) hereby identifies
all the documents comprising staff's Opening Testimony, all of which have been previously
docketed. This testimony consists of the following documents, not including the testimony
and exhibits submitted and already previously accepted into the record, which staff does not
believe require re-identification and re-submittal:

e Energy Commission Staff's Comments on Motion to Remand (TN 235472)

¢ Staff's Response to Committee Questions (TN 235936)

e Energy Commission Staff’'s January Status Report (TN 236330)

e Energy Commission Staff's February Status Report (TN 236833)

¢ Revised Initial Study and Proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration (TN 236919)
e CEC Staff Resume of Joseph Hughes, P.E. (TN 236956)



